

BRIEF SUMMARY

Competent legal professional, offering over 4 years of rich experience in Intellectual Property Rights, Legal Operations, Risk Management and skilled in Legal drafting related to IPR i.e Notice of Opposition, Counter Statement, Evidence Affidavits, Rectifications, Design and Copyright Application and their examination report replies etc. At present, I am working with a boutique IPR Law Firm, BLUE INKK-Advocates & IPR Attorney at Noida. Where I am overseeing Copyright, Trademark and Design matters across prosecution, opposition and litigation for local, regional and international clients.

EXPERIENCE

Oct 2019 -Presently
BLUE INKK -Advocates
& IPR Attorney

PARTNER

- Responsible for and led handling of prosecution and opposition cases for copyright, design and trademark
- Attending Trade Mark show cause hearing and Opposition hearing
- Filing of International Trademark Application through WIPO-Madrid System
- Filing of Trademark Application in Nepal
- Handling client interactions and provided advice as solicited by the clients

TRADEMARK

- Drafted responses to examination reports and prepared notice of opposition, counter statement, affidavits of evidence, cease & desist notice, petition for cancellation of trademark before trademark registry
- Maintained contract database along with sending renewal reminders and processing amendment request

COPYRIGHT

- Led handling of Copyright Prosecution matters, application Filing, drafting discrepancy reply and advising clients on copyright infringement matters

DESIGN

- Responsible for handling Design Prosecution matters, filing design application and representation sheet and reply to examination report

Oct 2018-Sep 2019
MONETIC CORP.
CONSULTANT PVT
LTD

SENIOR-IPR ASSOCIATE

- Responsible for the review, interpretation, and analysis of agreements and advising clients on issues relating to those agreements
- Responsible for search of applicable IPR acts and interpretation to solve clients' issues

TRADEMARK

- Drafted responses to examination reports and prepared notice of opposition, counter statement, affidavits of evidence, cease & desist notice, petition for cancellation of trademark before trademark registry, assignment and transmission deed
- Drafted trademark infringement suits, written statement, presented argument before Delhi High Court in Trademark Infringement Matter.

COPYRIGHT

- Led handling of Copyright Prosecution matters, application Filing, drafting discrepancy reply and advising clients on copyright infringement matters

HEARING AND CLIENT REPRESENTATION

- Led representation of clients by attending show cause hearing & Opposition hearing before Indian Trademark Registry

Nov 2017-Sep 2018
ABI JURIDIQUE

ASSOCIATE

- Drafted responses to examination reports and prepared notice of opposition, counter statement, affidavits of evidence, cease & desist notice, petition for cancellation of trademark before trademark registry, assignment and transmission deed
- Drafted Design cancellation petition, written statements of trademark and design infringement suits.
- Drafted and filed Consumer Complaint under Consumer Protection Act, Suit under Negotiable Instrument Act, and acquired practical exposure in filing of court cases in district as well as High Court

INTERNSHIP

Mar-Oct 2017

MITTAL & MITTAL

- Regularly visited Delhi High Court, District Court, observed proceeding and acquire knowledge of proceeding.
- Drafted suit and consumer complaint under NI Act and Consumer Protection Act respectively
- Drafted and review the agreement/letters/replies

EDUCATION

July 2013-May 2017

LL.B
LAW CENTRE 1, UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

July 2010-May 2013

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-
DYAL SINGH COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

SKILLS

STRATEGIC LEGAL ADVISORY

LEGAL DRAFTING

MS EXCEL, MS-WORD & MS-POWER POINT

LEGAL RESEARCH